

From: Philip Safos
Sent: Fri 2/22/2013 9:19:47 PM
Subject: RE: Ridership Slide
[Ridership Feb 22 2013.pptx](#)

Revised deck attached. Shyvonne I'm bringing the binder down to you now...

From: Philip Safos
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 1:37 PM
To: Stephan Mehr; Shyvonne Lawrence
Subject: RE: Ridership Slide

Attached is the draft slide deck.

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 11:00 AM
To: Shyvonne Lawrence; Philip Safos
Subject: RE: Ridership Slide

Shyvonne:

Will have the update to you shortly, however if possible, want to run through the slides with Kathy (will take 20 minutes).

From: Shyvonne Lawrence
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 9:28 AM
To: Stephan Mehr; Philip Safos
Subject: RE: Ridership Slide

Ok

Shyvonne Lawrence – Executive Assistant

Union Pearson Express

Office: 416.874.5994

Mobile: 416.4204170

Fax: 416-869-1755

Shyvonne.Lawrence@upexpress.com

Visit our Website at www.upexpress.com

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 9:27 AM
To: Shyvonne Lawrence; Philip Safos
Subject: Re: Ridership Slide

In draft form only.

Stephan Mehr, P.Eng
Director, Business Planning, Air Rail Link
Metrolinx
20 Bay Street, Suite 600
Toronto, ON M5J 2W3
Office: +1-416-369-5758
Mobile: +1-416-518-1858
Stephan.mehr@metrolinx.com

From: Shyvonne Lawrence
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 09:06 AM
To: Stephan Mehr; Philip Safos
Subject: Ridership Slide

Good morning Guys,

Quick question, do you think there's a possibility the additional slides for the Minister's deck will be completed by end of day today?

Thanks,

Shyvonne Lawrence – Executive Assistant to

Kathy Haley - President, Union Pearson Express

Office: 416.874.5994

Mobile: 416.4204170

Fax: 416-869-1755

Shyvonne.Lawrence@upexpress.com



A Division of METROLINX

Description: cid:image001.png@01CDD398.AA6D6C40

Union Pearson Express

20 Bay Street, Suite 600,

Toronto, ON M5J 2W3

www.upexpress.com